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August 3, 1969

lir. Thomas J. Kellsy

Assistent Director, Protsctivs Intelligence
United Stetes Secret Sarvice

Washington, D. C. 20226

Dear Mr. Kelley:

Your letter of August 6 dces not respond to must of my lstter of
July 31 or to what precedsd it on the samz subject.

While I eppreciste your snclosing "s copy of the death certificate",
this cennot possibly bz the dszsth certificate referred to in Admirel
Burkley's receipt of Hovember 26 beceuss it is dated December 6. It
is, in fect, the State of Texas inquust, or should I sey one of the
three psges of that ingusst, the copy you were kind enough to supply
heving originally been one pegs thereof thatb is actuslly two pages
scotch-taped tozether s#s you supplied it.

One of my ressons for wsnting a copy of ths death certificate is to
eliminete poesibls misinterpretation of error in thz inquest, of
which I heve # copy from Combission Docum:nt 87, folio 598, as sup-
plizd by the Seeret Ssrvice to the Jsrren Commission.

I do rezret ths endlsss need for endlessly asking whet should not

be secrst in sny fres snd open socizty ond whet in ours it is my
rizht to hsve 25 ¢ mstter of law., If you will be kind enough to
rersad my letter of July 31, you will find that it is spescific in
referring to Admiral Burkley's receipt, to each of the documents 1
have requested and there is absolutely no doubt that these documents
ruet be in ths possession of the United States Governmsnt. It is
absolutely inconceivebls that & President of thc United States can
be murdered snd such besic unsecrct, unclassifiasble evidence has
Gissppezred. You tzll me the Zecrect Ssrvice doss not have it, Direc-
tor Rowley says it hes =211 been turned over to the Archives, and the
Archives says they do not have it.

Perheps if you snd Director Rowley were to tay end put yourselves

in the position of & writer who seceks whet it is the right of every
Americsn to have, who sseks on this very important subjsct to write
es accurately and definitively &s he cen, and ask yourselves how

you would feel petting these kinds of nonresponses 2nd evesions from
government officials who do bear certain responsibilities, you might
better understend why some of my letters hove been phrased as they
have been.



Mr. Kelley - ¢

It is' almost impossivle Lo cxemine tho recordé you pegople sre making
u

G ths very obvious conspiratorisl implications.

¢ regcord bGhe fcoderel _overnment gnd its verious
mploycez zre making for themselves in thisz metter.

And I esk you if you will plssse meke dirsct responssz to my regusst
for such of ths itsms gpecified in Admirel Burkley's receipt bto Mr.
Bouck (which certsinly the Secrzt Servics hes pressrved) and, if
you do not, thsn once 2zein I ask thst you put me in possession of
what is required for mz to be gble to invoks the Frecdom of Informs-
tion Act.




